
From: Jackson, Tara@CALFIRE
To: CNRA – CRP NOD
Cc: Hall, Dennis@CALFIRE; Huff, Eric@CALFIRE; Jackson, Carlie@CNRA; Akeson, Breezy@CALFIRE; Kiniery,

Kevin@CALFIRE; Zuluaga, Yanik@CALFIRE
Subject: CAL FIRE TIMBER HARVESTING PLAN 3-21-00177-SBR NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 9:48:49 AM
Attachments: 3-21-00177-SBR_NOD.pdf

To Whom It May Concern,
 
Attached is a Notice of Determination for a Timber Harvesting Plan found by CAL FIRE to be in
conformance with the Forest Practice Act and Rules.
 
Timber operations for commercial purposes on nonfederal forestlands in California are regulated
under the Z’berg-Nejedly Forest Practice Act (PRC § 4511 et seq.) and the Forest Practice Rules (Title
14 California Code of Regulations § 895 et seq.). The Board of Forestry and Fire Protection is the
rule-promulgating authority and the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE) is the
lead agency for permitting and enforcement of the Forest Practice Rules. The Forest Practice Act and
Rules and the multi-agency process used to review and approve timber harvesting permits under
them constitute a Certified Regulatory Program under the California Environmental Quality Act (PRC
§ 21080.5 and 14 CCR § 15251(a)).
 
Questions regarding CAL FIRE Notices of Determination may be directed to Eric Huff, Staff Chief of
the CAL FIRE Headquarters Forest Practice Program at 916-217-8647 or by email to
eric.huff@fire.ca.gov.
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OFFICIAL NOTICE OF CONFORMANCE
For Timber Harvesting Plans (THPs), Non-Industrial Timber Management Plans (NTMPs), 


 and Substantial Deviation to THPs and NTMPs 
SOUTHERN REGION HEADQUARTERS - FRESNO


DATE:  4/5/2022


The harvesting plans listed below have been found by the Director of CAL FIRE to be in conformance with the Forest Practice Act and the 
regulations of the Board of Forestry


Plan number
County 
Cost 


Plan Type Landowner and plan 
Submitter (SUB)


RPF Acres Legal Description/Watershed Description


3-21-00177-SBR
San Bernardino
37 cents/page


Timber Harvest 
Plan


BEAR VALLEY UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DIST
SUB: Steve Foulkes


15.3 SBBM: T2N R1E S13 
Watershed: Baldwin


Conversion


This notice is posted in compliance with Section 1037.1 of Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations. 


TO POSTING AGENCY:   Please post this Notice at the place where official notices concerning Environmental Quality Act compliance are usually posted.  If 
there are questions, contact the Review Team Office listed above.
   
cc:     CC: SAC;  BB; CDTFA; UNIT-; FG-; WQ-; PW-; CP-; NF-      


Posting Period is 30 Days 


The filed plan and associated review documents may be viewed at either the appropriate field office (see below), at the Review Team Office (see above) or 
through the internet at: https://caltreesplans.resources.ca.gov/CalTREES/. All documents on the site are in PDF format and are readable via the free reader 
from Adobe Acrobat: that can be downloaded from: http://www.adobe.com/. To purchase a photocopy by mail please contact the Review Team Office above for 
number of pages and pricing.






